August 15, 1967 Continued Meeting Name of Tribe – Oneida Tribe of Indians

The meeting was called to order by Chrm. Purcell Powless at 8:25 p.m. at the Mission Hall.

Council members present: Chrm. Purcell Powless, Vice Chrm. Oscar Archiquette, Sec. Loretta Ellis, Treas. Joycelyn Ninham

Minutes were read and approved.

Discussion on Workable Program. Artley Skenandore is appointed Chrm. Other Chrm. Appointments as follows: Irene Moore – Education, Norbert Hill – Industrial Development Committee, Woodrow Webster – Public Relations

Request was made by Chrm. Powless for secretary to write BIA, Ashland, on status of Land and Finance Committee.

Motion by Loretta Ellis to postpone next monthly meeting to second Monday of September. Second by Joycelyn Ninham. Motion carried.

Two approved land assignments were discussed. Apparently, applications of John Reed and Corneil Skenandore are misplaced or lost.

Oscar Archiquette made motion that the application for Standard Land Assignment of Mrs. Inez M. Grignon be approved. Second by Joycelyn Ninham. Motion carried.

Motion by Oscar Archiquette that the Grant of Standard Land Assignment of Mrs. Inez M. Grignon be approved. Second by Joycelyn Ninham. Motion carried.

Oscar Archiquette stated the function of Land Committee is for the use of any Oneida who would like a Standard Land Assignment. The Land Committee then makes recommendations to the Tribal Executive Committee.

The secretary needs to make a copy of Standard Land Assignment for Sylvester Foster Cornelius. It is suggested Mr. Artley Skenandore draw up a release of 4 acres. Clayton Cornelius will then need to make an application for an additional 1½ acres.

In the absence of proper paperwork, Mrs. Irving Metoxen should release 5 acres to the Tribe and application for same be made by Robert Danforth (redeemed land).

Real Estate Planning Report is explained by Oscar Archiquettee.

Land Ordinance is read by Joycelyn Ninham.

Motion is made by Joycelyn Ninham to accept following birth certificates, inclinding all names. Second by Oscar Archiquette. Motion carried.

- 1. Donald A. Aldrich, son of #26
- 2. Colleen Ann Aldrich daughter of Donald Aldrich
- 3. Carol Lee Aldrich, daughter of Donald Aldrich
- 4. Holly Hope Aldrich, daughter of Donald Aldrich
- 5. Cindy Lou Aldrich, daughter of Donald Aldrich
- 6. Miles John Falck, son of #983
- 7. Lois Faith Hammer, daughter #1110
- 8. Milton Allison Denny, son of #3179 and #700
- 9. Sandra Lynn Summers, daughter of #2949 and #2560
- 10. Kurt Lee Elm, son of #1012 and #3210
- 11. Essie Leah Aldrich Pierce, daughter of #26
- 12. Lynells Rose Pierce, granddaughter of #26
- 13. Harlan Donald Pierce, grandson of #26
- 14. Marcella E. Aldrich Bannach, daughter of #26
- 15. Kathy Lynn Bannach, granddaughter of #26
- 16. Leona Marie Bannach, granddaughter of #26
- 17. Susan Jane Bannach, granddaughter of #26
- 18. Charles Larry Bannach, grandson of #26
- 19. Carl Allen Kozlowski, grandson of #26
- 20. Marcia Kay Kozlowski, granddaughter of #26
- 21. Nancy Lou Aldrich, daughter of #26

Motion by Oscar Archiquette that letters be written to Mr. and Mrs. Steward Webster and Mr. Ben Doxtator, stating the status of the late Mrs. Lillian Doxtator's redeemed land. Second by Joycelyn Ninham. Motion carried.

Loretta Ellis and Oscar Archiquette will go to Mrs. Alice Cornelius to obtain release so that Mr. and Mrs. Merlin Cornelius may make application for same.

Motion by Oscar Archiquette to revoke Omer Ninham's Standard Land Assignment. Second by Joycelyn Ninham. Motion carried. Revoked 15 August 1967 – notified by letter.

Motion by Oscar Archiquette that Tribe buy typewriter. Second by Joycelyn Ninham. Motion carried.

Oscar Archiquette moves that Executive Council be paid for this continued meeting and treasurer be paid \$24 for birth certificates. Second by Loretta Ellis. Motion carried.

Discussion on delegates to NCAI meeting first week in October in Portland, Oregon and looking into costs of transportation.

Motion by Oscar Archiquette to revoke Standard Land Assignment of Tom Claude Schuyler, Jr. Second by Joycelyn Ninham. Motion carried. Revoked 15 August 1967 – notified by letter.

Motion by Oscar Archiquette to pay electric bill \$530.54 out of Rehab fund to Len's Electric shop, Seymour, Wisconsin. Second by Joycelyn Ninham. Motion carried.

Motion by Oscar Archiquette to continue meeting to a later date. Second by Joycelyn Ninham. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Loretta V. Ellis Secretary

Reproduced March 11, 2013 by Janice DeCorah

Original in Records Management